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24 September 2014 Official Information Request No. 9000131219

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Mr Scott Lamason

By email: fyi-request-1964-e0aef7d5@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Lamason

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Re: Organisation chart

| refer to your email, which we received on 27 August 2014, requesting the organisation
structure for Auckland Council.

The attached document shows the positions that exist in the organisational structure. The
bold text in the chart indicates an element of the organisational structure, such as a
department or team name and are not positions.

It is also important to note that while a position might exist within the organisation structure it
is not necessarily filled and therefore this document cannot be taken as a record of staff

numbers. Of the positions that are open, the majority are not being recruited. Data regarding
the number of staff will be included in the annual report.

If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 301 0101, quoting Official
Information Request No. 9000131219.

Yours sincerely

A

James Stephens
Information Advisor
AKLC Electoral Office/Public Info Unit
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